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Good afternoon,

Attached to this email is a pdf granting an extension to submit SI-2 and address remaining corrective actions for the Peat
Mine, permit number M-1994-081. 

A hard copy will not be sent unless requested. 

Sincerely,

Chris Girardi

Environmental Protection Specialist Intern

P: (720) 793-3041

Physical: 1313 Sherman Street, Room 215, Denver, CO 80203

Mailing: DRMS Room 215, 1001 E 62nd Ave, Denver, CO 80216

chris.girardi@state.us.co |https://drms.colorado.gov/

ExtensionApproval_SI2_CorrectiveActions_PeatMine_M1994081.pdf
326K
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June 11, 2025 
 
 
Mr. Brandon Garrison 
Mortensen’s Landscape & Irrigation, LLC 
5868 Road 106 South 
Alamosa, CO  81101 
 
 
Re: Approval of Extension Request to Submit SI-2 and Outstanding Corrective Actions 
 Peat Mine, Permit No. M-1994-081 
 
Mr. Garrison: 
 
On September 6, 2024, the Division of Reclamation, Mining and Safety (Division/DRMS) performed a 
routine monitoring inspection of the Peat Mine, M1994-081. As a result of the inspection, the Division 
cited problems that require corrective action. The Division also issued Surety Increase (SI-2) on March 26, 
2025.  
 
The Operator has requested an extension to July 7, 2025, to complete the remaining corrective actions and 
submit SI-2. The Division hereby provides approval of an extension to this date.  

 
Please note that if the corrective actions are not properly addressed and SI-2 is submitted, these 
outstanding items could be escalated to the level of possible violation and referred to the Mined Land 
Reclamation Board for further action.  
 
If you have any questions, please contact me by telephone at (720) 793-3041, or by email at 
chris.girardi@state.co.us.  
 
 
Sincerely, 
 

 
Chris Girardi 
Environmental Protection Specialist Intern 
 
cc: Jared Ebert; DRMS 
 Marcus Mortenson, Mortensen’s Landscape & Irrigation, LLC 
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